B&W Group Ltd.

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: 2ACIX-DBD Date: 19/06/2017

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, B&W Group Ltd declare that the reasons for this Class
II permissive change are as below:

Their electrical circuit design, layout, components used and internal wiring, Antenna Gain

are identical, only the Model Number and antenna layout is different.

Thank you.
Sincerely.

7w
b ____Faiz Hamdoon

(Signature')
(Print name)
Title: __Head of Quality
On behalf of: B&W Group Ltd.
(Company Name)

Telephone: __ +44(0)1903221800




